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Saint King Edwin of Northumbria

Born 586 A.D. Reign: 616 — 12th October 633.

He died at Hatfield Chase

St. Edwin, an Anglo Saxon, married the Christian
Princess Ethelburga of Kent. The first Christian
kingdom in England. Bishop Paulinas successfully
converted him to Christianity and he was baptised
on Easter Sunday 627. A small wooden church was
built in York, specifically for the baptism, and it is
thought to be the first’Minster’. Later, in 633, Edwin
started to replace the church with a substantial
stone one. He did not live long enough to see it
finished.

In A.D. 633, Edwin went south to meet his enemy
King Penda of Mercia. There was a battle at Hatfield
in which Edwin was killed. It is strongly believed that
the King’s body was brought to Edwinstowe after the
battle and temporarily buried.

Picture - https://commons.wikimedia.o1
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G raveya rd earliest legible stone is Ann Oliver 1703. Some notable village residents

Dr. Cobham Brewer of literary fame & authorof ~ Henry James Perrener, a retired Bow Street Runner who died 1841,
‘A Dictionary of Phrase & Fable’. 1897 among village constable of Edwinstowe; erected by grateful, parishioners

others ‘Little drops of water, little grains of ......” Fanny Turing daughter of Rev. J. Turing. Later, Lady Trustram Eve,
social reformer and politician. During WW1, she chaired the London
Women's Land Army and Women's Agricultural Federation. From
1917-28, she chaired the Conservative Women's Reform

& Associationto campaign for social reforms in the Conservative Party.

The Tudsbury family have been woodcarvers in Edwinstowe since
” T 1627. Richard exhibited at the Great Exhibition in London in 1851.
Below, The Rabbit Family, four of their sons Walter carved the lectern at St. Mary’s Church. Robert or Richardis
died in WW1; Walter, Fred, Ephraim & Harry. reported to have carved the chimney-piece at Thoresby Hall as well
as many carvings in Perlethorpe Church.
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Manor Farm now called Church Farm Workshops.
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Cross Roads - War Memorial 1929 & cottages

ARMISDICE SERVICE AT EDWINSTOWE (129
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Royal Oak old & new The Edwinstowe Carriage Owners Association
was formedin 1897 by Mr. Naish of the Royal Oak for transport for tourists
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Royal Oak old & new The Edwinstowe Carriage Owners Association
was formedin 1897 by Mr. Naish of the Royal Oak for transport for tourists
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Old Methodist Church (Calvie’s Gallery)

Lacy’s Shop celebrating the end of WW1 (Now Takeaways)
Some houses have cellarsand wells dug into the sandstone
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Shops & Businesses plus Prisoners’ Chains on the
remaining wall of the lock-up
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Old Post office demolished 1967 - site of new Library
plus statues of Robin & Marion
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Birkland House a Temperance Tea Room now Solicitors
Jug & Glass builtin 1877 (plus Dukeries Carriage Tours) now flats
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Kirkstall Lodge home of The Jug & Glass owner

Black Swan once called the Sheriff’s Lodgebuiltin the 1500s provided ale
to the Cistercian Monks at Rufford Abbey plus the Dukeries Carriage Tours
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High Street - Peace Celebrations 1919
Trains & Things @ Benhams - Building thought to be 16t century
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Oold Library —formerly an artisans' library, with lectures and a sick-club linked to
the Oddfellows. C. Thompson started the Penny Library, self-help groups, financial
support for the poor and ‘night classes’ for Reading, Writing, Maths, Music and
Drawing.

Co-operative Store with manager and staff 1904. Opened in 1895 now replaced
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Bridge House - is a fine example of a Victorian villa

Edwinstowe House - wasan extended Georgian Country Home.
Builtin 1768 by Sir William Boothby.

Edwinstowe House 1940
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Maun Bridge photo 1905

Water Meadows specially constructed dykes linked to the river for
irrigating the fields.
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One of King Edward V11 Royal visit to Rufford. He would arrive at

Edwinstowe Station. School children were allowed half a day off school to wave and cheer.
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Dukeries Hotel builtin 1897, built to accommodate the tourists from the railway

Railway Station opened 1896 and marketed for the touristtrade as the
Dukeries Line. Closed to passengersin 1956 and goodsin 1965
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Sherwood House — Georgian House
Forest Lodge - 18t century coachinginn that wasrun by the Thompson Family
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Robin Hood Pantry formerly a Post Office
Lau nay's Restaurant previously Cottage Café & Maid Marion Restaurant

0133, Kaunﬂwmﬂmﬁ Eawinstowe ssas
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Commemorating the return of the forest afterits use by the army
The late Miriam Beardsley & Dennis Clowes plant trees— 1969

Edwinstowe Hall builtabout 1702 possibly by the Duke of Newcastle,
thenthe home of the Earl of Scarborough, afterwards the Alexander family (see stained
glass window in church of 3 archangels) next the Bolsover Mining Company Welfare Centre,
archery manufacturer, NCC children’s home, respite home and now to be residential.

EDWINSTOWE HALL -
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Edwinstowe Historical Society
RSPB Volunteer Walk

edwinstowehistory.org.uk March 2018
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Sherwood Forest Arts & Craft Centre

* History is displayed on the wall on the left as you enter the building
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Local Entrepreneur of 1906, Mrs. Robinson who sold her wares,
which included tea, coffee, milk, home-made dandelion and
burdock on the Forest Corner.
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St. Mary’s Church

« Talk by Greg Abbott — Church Reader (alias Robin
Hood)

« It is said that that a church was builtin memory
of King Edwin, who was a Christian. He died in
633 A.D.

* In 1086, The Domesday Book records in Edenstou,
“a church, a priest and four bordars (servants).
The church was probably made of wood/oak.

- . In 1172, the church was rebuilt in stone during
the reign of Henry Il as an act of his penitence for
the murder of Thomas a Beckett.

* Further information about the church in the
leaflet ‘Open Churches’





image25.png
Society




